HISTORY OF W.W. HAMILTON “A” WELL No. 2

Drilled by Amerada Hess in 1953 and brought on production through an
open hole interval in the Devonian formation at 12,450 to 12,560 feet.

Initial flow rate was 248 BOPD, 156 MCFPD, 2 BWPD

Rod pump and hydraulic system eventually required to continue production
from the open hole.

In 1966 perforations added to the upper Devonian at 12,367 - 12,417 ft.
In 1972 the open hole section isolated by a cast iron bridge plug
In 1973, re-perforated, acidized and returned to hydraulic lift production.

Sold to Collins & Ware in 1973. From 1973-1996, average daily
production varied between 10-50 BOPD on hydraulic pump.

In 1997, Collins & Ware installed a rod pump completion.

" Well was shut-in on 2/16/98 after repeated rod and tubing failures and low
oil prices.

Last well test was | BOPD & 350 BWPD.
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